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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: -6027

Needs to be drafted for LFB. Please change it to a nonstat so that it covers only county fairs that cannot happen
due to this emergency.

it's a rush please.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT relating to: eligibility for local fair aids.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
AGRICULTURE
Eligibility for local fair aids

This bill modifies the eligibility requirements for agricultural societies, boards,
and associations to receive local fair aid provided by the Department of Agriculture,
Trade and Consumer Protection. To remain eligible for local fair aid from DATCP,
current law requires local agricultural societies, boards, and associations to operate
a fair each year. The bill allows agricultural societies, boards, and associations to
remain eligible for local fair aid if a local fair is not held during 2020 because of the
public health emergency declared on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented.in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) ELIGIBILITY FOR LOCAL FAIR AIDS. Notwithstanding s. 93.23 (1) (c), each

agricultural society, board, or association that received aid under s. 93.23 in 1950
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SECTION 1
shall continue to remain eligible for aid if a fair operated by the society, board, or
association is not held during 2020 because of the public health emergency declared
on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72.

(END)



